REGULAR MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY FACULTY SENATE

OCTOBER 6, 2014 - 104 GORE HALL

3:30 PM
September 25, 2014
TO: Senators and Executives
FROM: Prasad Dhurjati, Vice President

University Faculty Senate
SUBJECT: Regular Faculty Senate Meeting October 6, 2014

In accordance with Section 1V, paragraph 6 of the Constitution, the regular meeting of the
University Faculty Senate will be held on Monday, October 6™ at 4:00 p.m. in room 104 Gore
Hall.

Immediately prior to the Faculty Senate meeting, the General Faculty Meeting will
begin at 3:30 p.m. Please make every attempt to attend this General Faculty Meeting.

The Agenda will be as follows:

AGENDA

l. Adoption of the Agenda

1. Approval of the Minutes: September 8, 2014

1. Remarks: Provost Domenico Grasso
V. Announcements: Senate President Fred Hofstetter
V. Presentations:

Strategic Planning Initiative: Delaware Will Shine
Charlie Riordan, Vice Provost for Research

Enrollment Management at the University of Delaware
Chris Lucier, Vice President for Enrollment Management


http://facsen.udel.edu/Sites/minutes/FACSENMINUTES2014September.pdf

Defining Diversity at the University of Delaware
Carol Henderson, Vice Provost for Diversity

VI.  Consent Agenda: None
VIl. Regular Agenda: None
VIII. Unfinished Business: None
IX.  New Business: None
X. Introduction of New Business:
Such items as may come before the Senate. (No motion introduced under new

business, except a motion to refer to committee, shall be acted upon until the next
meeting of the Senate.)



